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Norcross, Frank

From: Lawrence M.Kelly [lkelly@tccap.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 4:26 PM
To: Norcross, Frank
Cc: Meg Power
Subject: New ARRA Weatherization Reports

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Dear Mr. Norcross,

The quality of the information to be collected will be enhanced and the burden of 
collection minimized if the monthly due date can be rolled back to the 30th rather than 
the 20th, allowing more time and resulting in a higher level of quality and clarity while 
harmonizing with the quarterly date.  The collection burden will be further minimized if 
scanned documents can be accepted as adequate in themselves rather than requiring 
redundant duplication by mailed-in hard documents. This repetition is not required, for 
instance, By ARRA Homeless reporting.  Similar reporting standards and due dates across 
ARRA would be a good thing.

Thank you for your consideration.

Lawrence M. Kelly
Executive Director
Tri-County Community Action Programs
Berlin NH


